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: Rased

Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) E- H”’_zo/”/’ 4

From: LEE Axel <axelleezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:12 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ilbs-auto.com;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation: Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; ANG
Richard

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SGR 3744 P

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Used honda civic 1.8a.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update to RICHARD and me.
DOA: 14 November 2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee

Specialist = SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
DID: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg

Eﬁ " J § ol CLOBAL INSURANGE
- - #1 BRAND FORA0

50 Years _
in Singapore

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

& Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
045A

SGR3744P

No

19 Nov 2019
HONDA
CIVIC18LA

Grey

2006
R18A12016068
JHMFD163075206217
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$20,236.00

07 Feb 2007

07 Feb 2007

4

$22,260.00

Forfeited

$0.00

06 Feb 2022
B-Car(1601cc & above)
5

$26,039.00

$11,544.00

$11,544.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2019

OK

6K

7



Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Page 1 of 3

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Post an Advertisement Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI 2010. Excellent Condition. ABWINE Emm =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just | IPOPI W - ccicont Fres! The Perfect Ride e =
$58 ﬂﬂtil itls SOLD; For COE Renewal, Regularly -~ =
& PR Serviced. Low Mileage s B
g | Direct Owner -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ',.3 m =
\Browse by Category || «Back (1234567) Next » [Sort by DatePosted [+ |20 results/page |
129 vehicles Honda Civic - ' Advanced Searchn M} Submit (
Make Madel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
cicx ,601cc - &
Search Selection Honda Civic Any Any Any 12'6(;30;; Any Any Available
Honda Civic 1,BM VTi-§ $18,800 N.A 29-Dec-2009 1,799 cc 167,000 km Sedan Available
Well Taken Care Car, With Everything Left Stock. Many Things Done Up Ready For Renewal Of COE. Drives Smooth And Comfortable. Ty... [ o o1 ownis §
Fosted: 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic Type-R 2.0M VTEC $182,800 $16,200 /yr 07-Aug-2019 1,996 cc 6,000 km Sports Available
Turbo GT
Rare Catch! Vehicle Comes With Maximus Racing Warranty. Comes With Additional Upgraded Parts. Most Powerful Civic Type R Producti... [ Frerum o |
Posted. 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2019 Honda Civic, 2019 honda civic, Honda Givic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, cvic, Used Honda
Honda Civic Type R 2,0M (COE  $84,888 $9,850 /yr 18-Nov-2008 1,998 cc 190,000 km Sports Available
till 06/2028)
Only 2 Owners Low Mileage Unit! Owner 3rd Car! All Wear And Tear Repaired With Receipts! Stock Parts To Go With: Bonnet, Fender, S...
360 VR Cars
Fosted: 12-Nov-2019 Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Available
1 Owner Only! Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition.Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Before The C... [ Prtisiine s ]
Postest: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, 2007 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, tivic, Used Honda
SK Garage finishes 3rd at Sepang
SK Garage flies the Singapore flag high at Sepang International Circuit after finishing 3rd in the Malaysia Championship Series.
Read this article
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE $12,800 $8,370 /yr 20-Jun-2006 1,799 cc = Sedan Available
till 05/2021)
Full Loan Available, We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Fast, Easy And Flexible L...
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2006 Honda Civic, 2006 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda tivic, Honda, Civic, tivic, Used Honda
Honda Civic Type R 2.0M (COE  $81,800 $9,620 /yr 21-May-2008 1,998 cc 235,000 km Sports Available
till 05/2028)
Power Steering Pump, Front Engine Mounting, Water Pump And Hose Just Changed On Feb 2019 At SKM. Never Track. Full History Avail,..
Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda tivie, Honda Civie, honda cvic, Honda, Civic «, Used Honda
Handa Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New 5  $36,800 $7,350 fyr 20-Oct-2009 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
-yr COE)
Full Loan Available At $824 Monthly. 1 Year Free Servicing & Brand New Battery, Interest From 3.18%. Bank Loan And In House Loan A...
Pusted: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
$43,800 $5,570 /yr 01-Oct-2007 1,998 cc 120,000 km Sedan Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=60&MOD=Honda+Civic&...

20/11/2019



Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Honda Civic 2.0A (COE till
09/2027)

Selling Close To Export Price Only. Currently Paper Value $39.7k. Low Depreciation 5.5k Negotiable. One Of The Most Demand And Relia...
Roadlink Auto Pte Ltd

Postedd: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, 2007 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civie 2.0M Si (COE till 453,888 $6,070 /yr 02-Oct-2008 1,998 cc - Sedan
10/2028)

Cheap! For Manual Car Enthusiast Who Wants Better Control Of Car. Lowest Depre For Civic Fd2 In The Market. Wife'S Car, So Absolutel...

Posted: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda W

da Civic, hunda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE $37,800 $8,540 fyr 24-Apr-2009 1,799 cc 91,000 km Sedan
till 04/2024)

Low Ownership, Low Mileage, New Leather And Roof Lining, New Paintwork, No Repairs Needed, No Gimmicks, In House 6§ Months Com...

Posted: 10-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civie, Honda, Civie, civie, Used Honda

Stand out with a bidded car plate number!

Bring luck and prosperity with an auspicious car licence plate number starting from only $2,3xx!
Single digit and lucky numbers available right here!

Find out more!

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S G (COE  $29,888 $7,660 /yr 16-Oct-2008 1,799 cc 183,000 km Sedan
till 10/2023)

Stunning Paintwork In Fantastic Condition. Beautifully Done Up With Bodykit, Brakes Etc. Lots Of Wear & Tear Replaced With Receipts....
Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Posted: 09-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Handa, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 2.0M Si $19,999 N.A 21-Dec-2009 1,998 cc 171,000 km Sedan

Rare Civic Si SMT. Perfect For COE Renewal. New Wheels And Tires.

di UB-Now-2019 - Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda envie, Honda Civie, honida civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Handa Civic 1.8M VTi-S (COE $21,800 $8,430 fyr 22-Jun-2007 1,799 cc - Sedan
till 06/2022)

In-House Finance. Fast Loan Approval, STA Evaluation Welcome, One Of The Few 1.8 Manual Civic Left, CF Body Kits, Road Tax Till 12/...
Speedo Motoring

Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civie, 2007 honda © a Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civie, civic, Used

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (COE $16,700 $8,230 jyr 01-Dec-2006 1,799 cc 173,000 km Sedan
till 11/2021)

Quiet And Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, No Repairs Required, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Av...

Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2006 Honda Civic, 2006 honda civic, Honda Civic, henda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A (New 10-yr $59,800 $5,980 /yr 25-0ct-2010 1,799 cc 150,000 km Sedan
COE)

Flexible Bank, In House Loan And Full Loan Available! Come With 1 Year Warranty! Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate...
SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 07-Now-2019  Tags: 2010 Honda Civic, 2010 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 2.0A (New 10-yr $59,800 $5,980 Jyr 16-Dec-2009 1,998 cc 155,000 km Sedan
COE)

Full Loan Available At $900 Plus, We Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Fast, Easy An...
88 Motor Trading

Pusted: 06-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civie, 2009 honda Civic, Honda Civie, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Hond

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M (COE  $87,800 $10,930 /yr 08-Jan-2008 1,968 cc = Sports
till 11/2027)

Last Legendary N/A Type, No Flashy Introduction On This Legend FD2R! Trade In Welcome! Bank & In-House Loan Available! Viewing S...

Posted: 06-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 h civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M 3DR  $62,800 $7,830 /yr 28-Nov-2007 1,998 cc - Sports
(COE till 11/2027)

Selling Fast!1 Owner Only.Free Extended Warranty,100% Accident Free.Beautiful Sports Silver.Up To 90% Flexible Loan.Don't Miss It.W...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Nov-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, 2007 honda civic,

{onda Civic, handa civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?BRSR=60&MOD=Honda+Civic&...

Page 2 of 3
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Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 3 of 3

Honda Civic 1.BA VTi-S (New 5  $39,800 $7,950 Jyr 18-Dec-2008 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
-yr COE)
Full Loan Available, Easily One Of The Best Condition Civics In The Market. Loan Up To 90% Easy Loan Approval, High Trade In. Buy Wi... P
L Frewosian
Monster Motors Pte Ltd )
Posted: 05-No Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, 2008 hona civic, Honda Civic, honda tivic, Honda, Civic, tivic, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New 5  $42,800 $8,550 /yr 29-Dec-2009 1,799 cc 125,000 km Sedan Available
-yr COE)
100% Loan Approval With Low-Interest Rate! Interest As Low As 3.18%, Definitely Not The Cheapest But Better Condition For Sure, Qu...
Posted: 05-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Civic, 2009 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Save this search critenia, to get email alerts whenever a mateh is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234567 ) Next » [20 [=] results/page

Home | New Cars = Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory | Products ' Insurance Article | Forum |Resources

sglarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, Lrucks, sports cars or stati
SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars 8 OPC cars. You ¢an also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance.
used Honda Civic, Honda Civic Singapore, used Honda Civic Singapore, used Handa Civic, used vehicl Singapare or even buy used Honda Civic Singapore. We have new car dealers ¢ Sing
parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car pri new car launches and new car promations, Visit our partn 1 job openings for
Singapore jobs, real estale properties for sale, maover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle izasing & COE results

All prices andt other nfarmation displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sou
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Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare
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